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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Asif <asif@fortiscor.com>
Sent: Friday, 28 July 2023 2:50 pm
To: assignments
Cc: Thanga; Lim Jit Chik; Chua Siok Hun; Mail; admin-d
Subject: New case. Fortiscor Ref: TBA

To whom it may concern, 

We are the loss adjusters representing Sompo Insurance and we have been assigned to a case involving a third-party vehicle. 

We are acting on behalf of our Principal’s Insured, SLK Logistics Pte Ltd. 

Please arrange a survey for the vehicle, registration number GBE1780A, on a without prejudice basis. 

As the incident occurred in May 2023, we will need your help to expedite on the assessment, ideally by today. 

Please make arrangements with the Third Party’s workshop Mr William Van (+65 9737 8398). 

Please provide the contact person at your end for us to liaise as well. 

Thank you 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Muhammad Asif 
Loss Adjuster 
 
FortisCor Adjusters Pte Ltd 
A  3 Phillip Street, #11-02/03 Royal Group Building, Singapore 048693 
D  +65 9712 2975  |  O  +65 6304 8988  |  E  asif@fortiscor.com 
www.fortiscor.com 
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